

# ITEM No. 4.2

## QUESTION NO 2

**By Councillor Longstaff to be answered by the Executive Member for Sport, Culture and Leisure at a meeting of the Council on 2 June 2005**

### **Question**

What progress has been made in preparing the report on curling facilities required by the motion to Council submitted by me and agreed by Council at its meeting on 10 April 2003 and when is the report expected to be published?